
Mr. William Graff
President
American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
McLean, VA 22101

RE: TeleRadio
FCC ID: ONF-8516TX840

ONF-8516RX840

Dear Mr. Graff:

This is in reference to the June 16, 2001 request for technical information for the above
subject projects.

1- The Test Setup photographs have been uploaded.
2- There is one User’s Manual for both TX and RX.
3- Revised 731 forms have been uploaded.
4- Uploaded.
5- Functional Diagrams have been uploaded.
6- Labels have been uploaded.
7- Timing info have been uploaded.
8- Please review info on the same page in #7.
9- The plot already exists in TX report on section 4.1.
10- Photo from the back side of PC board uploaded.
11- Please review the RX revised FCC report.

Should you have any concerns or questions, please contact me.

Best regards,

Brian Haghtalab
Operations Manager


